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QUESTION 1

Which entries are mandatory in a purchase order item for service? (Choose two) 

A. Account assignment category 

B. Material Number 

C. Storage location 

D. Item category Service 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following are characteristics of item category L? (Choose two) 

A. Subcontracting orders must have a material number. 

B. The goods receipt for a subcontracting order must always be posted as valuated. 

C. An invoice receipt can be posted for subcontracting orders. 

D. Subcontracting orders must have an account assignment cost center (K). 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 3

What controls the field selection of purchase requisitions? 

A. Document type 

B. Plant 

C. Material group 

D. Purchasing organization 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following belong to the static lot-sizing procedure? (Choose three) 

A. Replenish to maximum stock level 

B. Least unit cost 



C. Weekly lot size 

D. Lot-for-lot order quantity 

E. Fixed lot size 

Correct Answer: ADE 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following actions can you perform with the collective number in requests for quotations (RFQ)? (Choose
two) 

A. Enter the collective number in the item data of the RFQ 

B. Enter the collective number in the header data of the RFQ 

C. Use the collective number as selection criterion when analyzing RFQs and quotations 

D. Link multiple collective numbers to one RFQ 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 6

A release strategy for purchase requisition is defined as follows: 

-Account Assignment Category (blank) 

-Plant 1000 or 1100 

-Purchasing Group 001 

-Item value > EUR 400 

For which purchase requisition items (see attached graphic) will this strategy be determined? (Choose two) 

A. 40 

B. 10 

C. 30 

D. 20 



Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 7

Which of the following can you perform in transaction MIGO? (Choose three) 

A. Display Purchase Order 

B. Return Delivery 

C. Physical Inventory Count 

D. Goods Receipt 

E. Display Material Document 

Correct Answer: BDE 

 

QUESTION 8

How can you initiate the source determination when you create a purchase requisition manually? (Choose two) 

A. Set the indicator for automatic source determination in the respective item of the purchase requisition. 

B. Use the button Assign Source of Supply in the header of the purchase requisition. 

C. Use the button Assign Source of Supply in the respective item of the purchase requisition. 

D. Set the indicator for automatic source determination in the header of the purchase requisition before you enter
purchase requisition items. 

Correct Answer: CD 

 

QUESTION 9

Which of the following statements apply to the SAP Enterprise Portal? (Choose two) 

A. The portal enables you to access SAP ERP without having the SAP GUI installed on your computer 

B. The portal is a uniform framework for accessing company data from different systems. 

C. The portal is an interface for managing variants of frequently-used transactions. 

D. The portal is only a source of information (display function) and is not used for processing data. 

E. The portal buffers all data so that work can continue in the portal if one of the assigned systems fails. 

Correct Answer: AB 

 



QUESTION 10

You post a goods receipt into stock for a purchase order item for which the indicator Free item is set. The material has a
material master record and a material type for which the quantity and value are updated. The price control parameter
has the value Standard price for the material. 

To which general ledger accounts are the postings made? (Choose two) 

A. Consumption account 

B. Price difference account 

C. GR/IR clearing account 

D. Stock account 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 11

What happens when you cancel invoices in Logistics Invoice Verification? (Choose two) 

A. The system generates a credit memo. 

B. The system generates a subsequent debit. 

C. The system creates an accounting document. 

D. The system generates a subsequent credit. 

Correct Answer: AC 

 

QUESTION 12

You want to designate a material as a material to be discontinued. 

How can you realize this in the system? 

A. Maintain a material status in the material master data which generates an error message, when you try to save a
goods receipt. 

B. Delete all existing info records for this material. 

C. Maintain a material status in the material master data which generates an error message, when you try to purchase
the material. 

D. Delete the material master record. 

Correct Answer: C 
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